City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICQO 87103

March 20, 1996

Jeff Mortensen

Jeff Mortensen & Assoclates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 871093

RE: FNGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR PRESBYTERIAN FMA/NMB
(E18-D29) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 3/7/96.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:
Based on the information provided on your March 8, 1996
submittal, Engineer Certification for the above referenced site

1s acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

ELuns /mm‘/’
Bernie J. Montovya, CE
Englneerlng Associlate

BIJM/dl
C: Andrew Garcia
File

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE

NEV MEXICO ,
April 27, 1995

Jeff Mortensen
Jeff Mortensen & Associates

6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albugquerque, NM 87109

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR AN ADDITION TO PRESBYTERIAN/FMA/NMB
(E18-D29) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 3/21/95.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your April 3, 1995
submittal, the above referenced site is approved for Building

Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction
sets prior to sign-off.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer
Certification per the D.P.M. checklist will be required.

If T can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-2667.

Sincerely,
Bernie J%ﬁoya, CE

Engineering Associate

BJM\d1
C: Andrew Garcia
w[ 1--e ~

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




CITY OF

Albuquerque

May 16, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Jeft Mortensen

Jetf Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR AN ADDITION TO PRESBYTERIAN/FMA/NMB
(E18-D29) ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED 4/24/96.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your April 24, 1996 submittal, the above referenced site is
approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets
prior to sign-oft by Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the D.P.M. checklist
will be required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

Bernie J. Montoya, C
Engineering Associate

BJM/dI

C: Andrew Garcia

{:. File™

Good ftor You, Albuquerque!




City of Albugquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

July 17, 1995

Jeff Mortensen

Jeff Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 871089

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR AN ADDITION TO PRESBYTERIAN/FMA/NMB
(E18-D29) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 7/7/95.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your July 10, 1995
submittal, the above referenced site is approved for Building
Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction
sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification
per the D.P.M. checklist will be required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-26677.

Sincerely,

= /Mavffy«

Bernie J. Montova,
Englneerlng.Assoc1ate

BIJM/dAl
C: Apdrew Garcia
File)

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




